HVWRP — COMMUNITY LIAISON GROUP MINUTES

TIME 3.00 — 5.00pm ATTENDEES Janet Moore JM Community Representative
Don Heather DH Community Representative
DATE Monday 12 June 2006 Manny Muscat MM Local Business Representative
Eva Ricci ER Rural Representative
HVWRP Office Rod Pattinson RP Town of Kwinana (Councillor)
VENUE | 1014 Rockingham Brian Vidovich BV Rural Representative
Road, Wattleup Val Oliver VO City of Cockburn (Councillor)
Garry Taylor GT Community Representative
Martene McDougall MMc Local Member Representative
Stephen Lee SL City of Cockburn (Mayor)
FILE REF | 05H002 Tonia Swetman TS Kwinana Industries Council
Malcolm Tingey MT LandCorp
Rob Neesham RN OIC Cockburn Police
ltem. Issue/Topic Points of Discussion / Resolution Action Due
No. Details / Decision Date
Welcome MM accepted the rotational chair
Apologies Peter van Gent
It was noted that in section 8 of the April 2006 minutes the perception was that the
group was discussing compulsory acquisition only in Wattleup whereby it was
Minutes referring to the entire project. It was requested that the April 2006 minutes be

amended to reflect this.
May’'s minutes were accepted as accurate.

Business Arising from
Minutes

The OIC of Cockburn Police Mr Rob Neesham (RN) attended the meeting to address
the concerns raised in previous meetings. RN told the group that a concerted effort
was being made through patrols with the number of staff being increased to target
areas. RN noted the Wattleup area was high on the Police agenda and the service
could be improved. RN encouraged contacting 131444 for any matters arising and
provide specifics. GT noted he was redirected to Fremantle office when he contacted
this number. RN advised this was still the best point of contact.
DH noted on a previous occasion he attempted to report an incident at the station
and was advised the officer concerned wasn’t there and he was the only officer
allowed to respond to him.
GT noted he had been threatened by a driver of an unlicensed vehicle and received

Page 1 of 3




HVWRP — COMMUNITY LIAISON GROUP MINUTES

unsatisfactory service from Cockburn Police. He had then registered a complaint with
the Local Member's office. At this stage he was unaware of any action being taken
by Police.

DH noted the continuance of unlicensed motor cyclists hooning around the town with
a flagrant disregard for the community. DH noted there is a greater occurrence
around 5pm on a Friday and weekend afternoons.

JM asked if Police travelling through Wattleup still detoured through the townsite to
provide a presence. RN noted it was his understanding that this was continuing.

BV noted that there had been several instances of cars hooning across the paddocks
in the rural area.

RN advised the group he would return to the CLG with responses and strategies to
address the issues raised.

BV enquired about the status of the Air Buffer Review. MT noted he had requested
an update from WAPC but had not yet received one. MT will follow up.

The letter to the Minister signed by DH regarding the residents south of Hoyle Road
was tabled.

RN

Structure Plan Update

MT advised PVG was on leave and structure planning was progressing in areas F & |
as detailed at the previous meeting.

Rural Matters

ER noted there were private sales occurring in the rural area.

Townsite Matters

MM noted the flats in Miro Street had been broken in to and he had advised Security.
JM noted that people are entering demolition sites on the weekends in particular to
pilfer.

DH noted that bikes were creating dust on the recent demolition sites in Corin Way.
MT advised dust control measures had not been implemented on these yet but were
scheduled.

DH noted the Council was irregular with its mowing schedule and was mowing the
parks when not required. SL will pass on comment to the CoC maintenance section.

SL

General Business

MT tabled a draft Project Update regarding the closure of the project office and for
confirmation of the group’s contact details. The Project Update is scheduled for
posting on 15 June 2006.

MT noted he had been contacted by Alcoa asking if the CLG would like a briefing of
the Alcoa’s residue pond operations. The group agreed and requested a briefing of

Page 2 of 3

MT




HVWRP — COMMUNITY LIAISON GROUP MINUTES

the liquor burner operations as well.

GT commented he was disappointed with LandCorp that the CLG had not been
advised of the resumptions in Hope Valley. He noted the Wattleup residents had
been told the town would remain for 10 to 15 years and plans had been made based
on this. GT noted LandCorp should state clearly if it intends to change policy and
resume the Wattleup townsite.

ER noted the Hope Valley residents had met with Fran Logan & the Minister's
representative to discuss the compulsory taking matter.

MT tabled the acquisition data tables.

Next Meeting

MT advised the next meeting is on 3 July 2006 at 3pm and will be held at the rear of
shop 3, 1050 Rockingham Road Wattleup.

10.

Close

4.15pm

Page 3 of 3




